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Ms. Hillary Pace

Planner

Chatham County Planning Department
80-A East Street

Pittsboro, NC 27312

Re:  American Tower and AT& T Mobility
Application for a New Wireless Telecommunications Facility
Location: 464 Old Farrington Road, Chapel Hill, NC 27514
Chatham County Parcel 1. D. Number: 20032

Dear Hillary:

This letter confirms your conversation with Trisha Butler in my office that
American Tower and AT&T Mobility, as part of their presentation to the
Chatham County Board of Commissioners on June 16, 2014, will inform
the Commissioners of their intent to modify the requested height of the
proposed telecommunications facility to 150-feet (plus a 4-foot lightning
rod) and willingness to accept a condition on the approval of the permit
that would limit the facility to this height.

Revised elevation plans and other documentation to reflect this lower
height will be presented to the County prior to the Planning Board meeting
on July 1. I am sending this notification to you to memorialize in writing
AT&T Mobility's commitment to its surrounding neighbors to no longer
request a 195-foot facility, as stated in the original application, but to
request that the Commissioners approve only a 150-foot tower.

If you have any questions or comments prior to the public hearing
regarding this change or any other aspect of the application, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely, /

M. Gray Styetfs, Jr.

NC Zoning Counsel

for American Tower Corporation

and AT&T Mobility
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